

STEEP PARISH COUNCIL



Chairman of Steep Parish Council – Jim MacDonald
Clerk to Steep Parish Council – Dawn Rodgers
Steep Village Hall, 28 Church Road, Steep, Petersfield, GU32 2DN
Tel: 01730 774935 Email: clerk@steep-pc.gov.uk

**Members of the public and press are welcome to attend a Meeting
of Steep Parish Council on Monday, 6th February 2023 at 7.30 p.m. at Steep Village Hall**

AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 16th January 2023
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Public Comment
5. Land at Church Road – To receive any update
6. Steep Village Hall – To receive any update from the Working Party
7. Church Road – To receive any update on the formation of a Church Road Traffic Management Working Party
8. County Councillor Report – To receive the County Councillor’s report
9. District Councillor Report – To receive the District Councillor’s report
10. Ashford Hangers –
 - (a) Lutcombe Pond – To receive any feedback on repair of leak from SDNPA and/or Natural England
 - (b) Ash Die-back - To note/discuss any responses to the letter to HCC sent following the December meeting
 - (c) To discuss any opportunities for replanting schemes and agree a way forward
11. Website – To discuss progress
12. Lengthsman – To receive any up-date on funding of the scheme for 23-24
13. Roads and Traffic –
 - (a) Phase 2 Traffic Management Scheme - To receive update on SpeedWatch
 - (b) SpeedWatch equipment – to discuss asset ownership
 - (c) SID – To receive feedback on monitoring of SID
 - (d) Flooding issues in Steep Marsh and Ashford Lane – to receive update on this and other issues from meeting on 19th January
 - (e) To note ongoing issues with overhanging trees and hedges
 - (f) Litter on Bell Hill / Stoner Hill
14. Finance:
 - (a) Grant application – To consider the application for the Steep and Stroud newsletter
 - (b) To note the bank reconciliation for January was approved in previous meeting
 - (c) To approve cheques for February payment
15. Steep Marsh – To discuss installation of the replacement noticeboard
16. Steep Common – To discuss the proposal for improved access and pathway
17. War Memorial – To discuss necessary maintenance works
18. Footpaths – To note new or outstanding issues
19. Swings at Hays Cottages – To receive an update
20. Community Assets – To identify any potential community assets in the Steep area

21. CIL projects – To note any potential projects where we could apply for future funding opportunities
22. Correspondence received (previously circulated):
 - Loose dogs on Ashford Hangers
 - HALC – Extraordinary General Meeting 23rd February 2023 at 6pm (attendee confirmation)
 - SDNP Hampshire Parish meeting on the 21 March 2023 at 6pm (attendees required)
 - Planning Bulletin – Offer of training for Parish Councils
 - Community Climate Action Fund – discuss any suitable projects
 - HALC – King's Coronation Saturday 6th May 2023
 - Letter from Landowner re tree works adjacent to Steep Common
23. Date and time of next Parish Council Meeting – Monday, 6th March 2023 at Steep Village Hall at 7.30 pm.

Dawn Rodgers
Clerk